

Fafo Institute for Labour and Social Research

......

P.O. Box 2947 Tøyen, N-0608 Oslo, Norway

http://www.fafo.no

+47 22 08 87 00 (fax)

+47 22 08 86 00 (phone switch board)

Fafo-China

Room 901, Xingfa Building No. 45 Zhongguancundajie, Haidian district, Beijing 100000

China

+86 10 62512902

+86 18513208800 (cell phone)

E-mail: jing.liu@fafo.no

JING LIU

Nationality: Chinese

Born: 1 March 1981

China

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

Place of Birth:

Varied research experience on topics such as living conditions, public health, education, welfare and labour market in several surveys in China, Africa and the Middle East. Experience in project administration, research design, sampling, data management programing, quality control of field work, data analyzing and reporting, especially from research with quantitative methods. Field work management and data entry programming for windows and android operation system.

EDUCATION

Lingköping University – Linköping, Sweden

École des hautes études en sciences sociales – Paris, France

Master of Phoenix EM – Dynamics of Health and Wedlfare, 2007-2009

Department of Sociology, Peking University - Beijing, China

Master of Law (Development Sociology), 2004-2007

Department of Sociology, Yunnan University - Kunming, China

Bachelor of Law (Sociology), 1999-2003

OTHER QUALIFICATIONS

Experience in handling tight time schedules. Demonstrated history of working in teams and producing accurate, timely reports.

LANGUAGES

Chinese (mother tongue) English (fluent) French (beginning)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2014- Researcher of Fafo-China. Project management, sampling design, data entry programming, data analysis and reporting for projects based on surveys.

- 2012-2014 Researcher, Fafo-AIS. Sampling design, data entry programming, data analysis and reporting for projects based on surveys.
- Nov 2009-2011 Research assistant for the head of research, Fafo-AIS. Assisting in projects related to China. Support to Fafo colleagues on projects conducted in Middle East and Africa.

COUNTRIES WORKED IN

Benin, China, Egypt, Eritrea, Ghana, Haiti, India, Jordan, Lebanon, Liberia, Niger, South Africa, Tunisia, Uganda

PUBLICATIONS

PEER REVIEWED

- 2018 (with others), "Global, regional, and national mortality trends in older children and young adolescents (5–14 years) from 1990 to 2016: an analysis of empirical data", The Lancet 6(10): e1087-e1099, doi: 10.1016/S2214-109X(18)30353-X
- Jon Pedersen and Jing Liu, "Health Impact of New Pharmaceutical Products in the Context of Health Impact Funds", in S Chaturvedi et al [ed] The living tree: Traditional Medicine and Public Health in China and India: New Dehli: Academic Foundation.
- 2012 (with Jon Pedersen), "Child Mortality Estimation: Appropriate Time Periods for Child Mortality Estimates from Full Birth Histories", PLoS Med 9(8): e1001289. doi:10.1371/journal.pmed.1001289

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- 2018 Huafeng Zhang, Mona Christophersen, Kristin Dalen, Jing Liu and Jon Pedersen, "Reconstructing a future: Ten years after the Wenchuan earthquake", Fafo-report 2018:21, Oslo:Fafo
- 2015 Anne Hatløy, Massa Coulibaly and Jing Liu, "Réorientation religieuse au sud du Mali Rapport de statistiques", Fafo-report, 2015:14
- Anne Hatløy and Jing Liu, "Religious reorientation in Southern Mali", Tabulation report, Fafo-report 2015:04
- 2014 Jon Pedersen and Jing Liu, "Les enfants travailleurs domestiques en Haïti en 2014 : Rapport de statistiques" Fafo report, 2014:57
- 2014 Henriette Lunde, Jing Liu and Jon Pedersen, "Child domestic workers in Haiti 2014: Tabulation report", Fafo-report 2014:56, Oslo: Fafo
- 2013 (with Mona Christophersen, Cathrine Moe Thorleifsson and Åge A. Tiltnes), "Lebanese attitudes towards Syrian refugees and the Syrian crisis. Results from a national opinion poll implemented 15–21 May", Fafo-paper 2013:13
- 2012 (with Dalen, Kristin, Hedda Flatø, and Zhang Huafeng), "Recovering from the Wenchuan Earthquake. Living Conditions and Development in Disaster Areas 2008–2011", Fafo-report 2012:39
- 2011 (with Jon Pedersen) The Health Impactof New Pharmaceutical Products in the Context of Health Impact Funds" Paper presented at International Conference on Equity and Access to Medicines: Role of Innovation and Institutions, 12-13/5-2011
- 2011 (with Åge A Tiltnes, Jon Pedersen and Silje Sønsterudbråten), "Palestinian Opinions about Public Services", Fafo-paper 2011:08
- 2011 (with Åge A. Tiltnes, Jon Pedersen and Silje Sønsterudbråten), "Palestinian Opinions about Governance, Institutions and Political Leaders". Fafo-paper 2011:09
- 2011 (with Åge A. Tiltnes and Jon Pedersen) Surveying Palestinian Opinion; Results from an opinion poll in the West Bank and Gaza Strip February 2011, Tabulation report. Oslo: Fafo
- Age A. Tiltnes and Jing Liu, "Surveying Palestinian Opinion. Results from an opinion poll in the West Bank and the Gaza Strip February and May 2010", Fafo-paper 2010:15
- Age A. Tiltnes and Jing Liu, "Surveying Palestinian Opinion. Results from an opinion poll in the West Bank February 2010", Fafo-paper 2010:14

- Åge A. Tiltnes and Jing Liu, "Surveying Palestinian Opinion. Results from an opinion poll in the Gaza 2010 Strip May 2010", Fafo-paper 2010:13
- 2010 Jon Pedersen and Jing Liu, Appropriate time periods for child mortality estimates from full birth histories, TAG paper, Inter Agency Group for Child Mortality Estimation.

ABSTRACTS / PRESENTATIONS AT CONFERENCES

- 2014, "Sustainable Well-being Indicators for Emerging Economies: Based on the Case of China". Beijing
- 2011, "Labour market effects of the Wenchuan Earthquake" Sino-Norwegian Seminar on the Wenchuan Earthquake. Beijing
- 2010, "Labour market effects of the Wenchuan Earthquake" International Disaster and Risk Conference IDRC **Davos 2010**

PROJE

CTS AND FIELDWORKS		
2019->	Monitoring of Socio-Economic Development of Western China. Sampling design, developing toos and quality assurance on field work and data collection, data processing and reporting.	
2018-2019	Inclusive Education for Children with a Disability in Niger. Developing toos and quality assurance on field work and data collection, data processing and reporting.	
2017->	Evaluation on speed school project in Niger. Developing tools and quality assurance on field work management and data collection	
2017-2019	WHO Study on global AGEing and adult health, phase III. Developing tools and quality assurance on field work management and data collection.	
2017	Living conditions in the Wenchuan earthquake area, Phase IV. Developing tools and quality assurance on sampling, field work management and data collection, reports	
2015-2016	Eritrea, Eritrea Population and Health Survey, constructing data management system and interview tool based on android tablets	
2015	Eritrea, Eritrea Labor Force survey, quality control for data entry system	
2015-2016	Tunisia, Tunisian Health Examination Survey, construct data management system and interview tool based on android tablets	
2015-2016	Middle Eeast (6 countries), Power2Youth survey, quality control for data entry system and data analysis	
2011-2014	China, Indicators for sustainable development in China, Project administration	
2011-2014	Appropriate periods for Child mortality estimation (Technical Advisiory Group for the Inter agency Group for Child Mortality estimation, UNICEF). Data sets preparation, assisting in seeting up analytical models	
2014	Haiti, Children in domestic service in Haiti. Quality control for data entry system and data processing for analysis report	
2014	Jordan, Child labour in Jordan. Data processing and analyzing, tabulation report	
2014	Jordan, ILO, Syrian refugees on the Jordanian labour market. Tabulation report	
2014	China, Chinese perceptions of distributive justice. Sampling design	
2014	Liberia, Economic conditions of displacement Liberia host community survey. Data entry programming	

2011 -> Work with UNICEF and IGME team members on processing child mortality data from DHS, MICS, RHS and some other national data sources, assist in setting up analytical models for Child mortality estimations

Uganda, Economic conditions of displacement Nakivale household survey. Data entry

Surveys for the 2013 World Development Report, Sampling design, data processing, tabulation

Egypt, Language and social change. Data entry programming

Benin, Street children in Kinshasa. Data entry programing

2010-2012 Cooperation with the Central Party School of the CCP. Administration

Just jobs index. Quality control of data collection

2011-14 Indicators for sustainable development in China

2013

2013

2012

2012-13

2012-13

2011	Living conditions in the Wenchuan earthquake area, Phase III, research design, questionnaire design, sampling design, data analysis, tabulation report, analytical report
2011	Small and Medium enterprises in Wenchuan earthquake area, Phase II, sampling design
2011	Street children in Kinshasa (Congo), data entry programming and tabulation
2011	Palestinian refugee camps, register survey in Jordan (census), data entry programming
2011	Palestinian poll in the West Bank and Gaza Strp, sampling, data processing and tabulation report
2010-12	Cooperation with the Central Party School of the CCP
2010-11	Innova P2 Alternative approaches to intellectual property rights for pharmaceuticals
2010	Poll on Palestinian public opinion, tabulation report

COURSES ATTENDED

2013	Practical Tools for Designing and Weighting Survey Samples, Department of Statistics and Actuarial Science, The University of Hong Kong
2012	Fundamentals and Methods for Impact Evaluation in Population Studies, Department of Statistical Sciences, Univeristy of Padova